
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum 
 
 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
 
From: Muneeza Ismail 
 Project Manager, Capital Facilities Planning 
 
Re: Addendum No. 3 to specifications SU-062518 
                 
 Interior Renovation Music Sound Stage   
DATE:      DECEMBER 12TH, 2018  
 
 

Question #1: 

Where can the dumpster be located? 

Answer#1:  

 Please see the attached sketch showing the location for contractor provided dumpster 
 

Question #2: 

Please confirm Demountable Partition is required, if so, please send location and detail/schedule for 

partitions. 

Answer #2: 

There are no Demountable Partitions in the project. There is a Demountable Platform 

which is drawn on sheet TR1.30, details 4 and 5. It is specified on sheet TR2.02 under 

section 116123. 

 

Question #3: 

There are no FA Drawings listed on the plan. If there are any, please provide.  

Answer #3:   

Fire Alarm work is not part of this bid package, there are no FA drawings 

 

Question #4: 

Please provide full size plans the pdf received are formatted at 11" x 17" please confirm this is the 

correct size of the plan for scale use? 

Answer #4:   
The drawings are sized as 24” x 36” and should be printed on a large format plotter at size 24 x 36 to be printed 
to scale. 
 


